## Safi Ur Rehman

Assistant Professor

Military College of Engineering

Email: safi.rehman@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Safi Ur Rehman is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Safi Ur Rehman has a PhD in Mine Planning & Design. Dr. Safi Ur Rehman has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 24, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

PhD in Mine Planning & Design UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2005 - 2011
MSc in Mining Engineering  N.W.F.P University of Engineering & Technology Peshawar , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BSc in Mining Engineering  N.W.F.P University of Engineering & Technology Peshawar , Pakistan	1997 - 2001

Experience	
Assistant Professor Military College of Engineering	2021- Present
Assistant Professor  Karakoram International University , Karakoram International University, Gilgit	2017 - 2021
Lecturer UET , UET, Peshawar	2010 - 2017

## **Research Articles**

# Discontinuity characterization for slope stability assessment using combined aerial photogrammetry, and geophysics approach

2024

Muhammad Junaid Rini Asnida Abdullah Arshad Ullah Radzuan Saari Sajid Mahmood Hafeez ur Rehman Safi ur Rehman Mahmut Saari Natural Hazards, Pages 1-20

Impact Factor: 3.300 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 3

**DOI:** 10.1007/s11069-024-06932-3

## A mixed-integer linear programming (MILP) model for short-range production scheduling of cement quarry operations

2010

Safi Ur Rehman MOHAMMAD WAQAR ALI ASAD

Asia-Pacific Journal of Operational Research, Vol. 27, No. 03, Pages:315-333

Impact Factor:  $0.303 \mid$  Quartile:  $4 \mid$  Citations: 21

DOI: 10.1142/S0217595910002727